ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

1409 Coliseurn Boulevard, Montgomery, Alabama 36130-3050

Don Siegelman G. M. Roberts
Governor Transportation Director
May 8, 2000

TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 86-00

TO: ALL HOLDERS
Testing Manual

FROM: Larry Lockett ao\m.ﬁ a%ﬁ;bt

Materials and Tests Engineer

RE: Change #14 to ALDOT Testing Manual

Please make the following changes to the Alabama Department of Transportation Testing
Manual.

BMTP INDEX: Remove old index (8-23-99) and replace with new index (5-8-00).
BMT PROCEDURES:

BMTP-353: Remove old procedure (3-18-94) and replace with new procedure (5-8-00).
BMTP-354: Remove old procedure (11-28-95) and replace with new procedure (5-8-00).
BMTP-374: Remove old procedure (3-29-95) and replace with new procedure (5-8-00).
BMTP-380: Remove old procedure (10-27-97) and replace with new procedure (5-8-00}
BMTP-384: Remove old procedure (10-27-97) and replace with new procedure (5-8-00)

Please file this Technical Memorandum in the Technical and Advisory Memorandums jacket
contained in the manual.
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